

From: Matt Nickels

To: Travis Nguyen

Date: June 12, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0542-EX-CN-2026

---

Message:

For flight testing, Hidden Level fully complies with FCC Part 107. General max altitude is 400 feet, potentially further limited if in controlled airspace near airports. All flights are registered in LAANC if required. All Hidden Level test pilots are FCC Part 107 certified.

To provide maximum coverage for Stop Buzzer requests, Hidden Level has established a call group to services these calls. Calling the main Hidden Level number (315-238-5137) the menu options (currently option 4) include an FCC Stop Buzzer option. We recommend this as first/best option. This can be applied to all of our active Experimental Licenses.

If you require an individual person listed to this specific license, it is Matt Nickels. I've been informed by our IT dept. of changes to our call systems. My x724 extension no longer works, and there is currently no way to provide a direct number to call me, other than the above mentioned menu Option 4 which I am on amongst a few others to provide the most responsiveness to all of our experimental license activities. So, my best contact number to list is 315-238-5137 Option 4.